From: Kate McMahon <Kate.McMahon@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 9:29 AM

To: Lisa Eilers <Lisa.Eilers@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Re: Attendance at CUE's State of the CUE-nion 12/5/24

Hello Lisa,

| am writing to confirm that | attended the State of the CUE-nion event on 12/5 at Builder's Vision. | was
invited by the sponsor organization, Chicago United for Equity.

Happy Friday,
Kate

Kate McMahon, MPH (she/her)
Director of Policy

Chicago Department of Public Health
kate.mcmahon@ocityofchicago.org

Cell: (312) 485-8829

>k CDPH

Chicago Department
of Public: Health

From: Lisa Eilers <Lisa.Eilers@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 11:20 AM

To: Kate McMahon <Kate.McMahon@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Re: Ethics Guidance Attendance at CUE's State of the CUE-nion 12/5/24



Good morning Kate,

As you have been invited by the sponsor of the event and the event is work-related, there are no issues
with you attending it.

Please send us an email confirming that you attended the event - when, where, and who invited you -
within 10 days of the event.

Thank you,

Lisa

Lisa S. Eilers

Deputy Director

City of Chicago Board of Ethics
740 North Sedgwick

Suite 500

Chicago, lllinois 60654-8488
(312) 744-9660

fax: (312) 744-2793

Lisa.Eilers@CityofChicago.org

From: Kate McMahon <Kate.McMahon@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 9:54 AM

To: Lisa Eilers <Lisa.Eilers@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Ethics Guidance Attendance at CUE's State of the CUE-nion 12/5/24

Hi Lisa,


mailto:Lisa.Eilers@CityofChicago.org

Noting Steve's out of office, routing this to you.

| was invited to attend this event in my official capacity and it is related to my job responsibilities. | didn't
realize there would be food served until | read this confirmation email. | want to confirm that there are
no conflicts with my attendance. My apologies for the oversight/late notice.

Happy Thursday,
Kate

Kate McMahon, MPH (she/her)
Director of Policy

Chicago Department of Public Health
kate.mcmahon@cityofchicago.org

Cell: (312) 485-8829

I >k CDPH

Chicago Department
of Public Health

From: Chicago United for Equity <information.chicagounitedforequity.org@g7kqto.fh89.fdske.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 1:33 PM

To: Kate McMahon <Kate.McMahon@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: See you tomorrow at CUE's State of the CUE-nion



*xCue

CHICAGO UNITED FOR EQUITY

See you tomorrow at CUE's State of
the CUE-nion

State of the CUE-nion

Builders Vision

167 N. Green St.

4:00 - 6:00 pm

We're looking forward to seeing you tomorrow for CUE's State of the CUE-nion
at Builders Vision, located at 167 N. Green St. Doors open at 3:45 PM and we'll
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kick things off at 4:30 PM sharp. We invite attendees to make a suggested
donation of 510 in support of this event. More details below!

PROGRAM

Doors Open | 3:45 PM

Opening Remarks | 4:30 PM

Reflecting on our Strategic Plan

Overview of Co-Governance Work

Subjective Well-Being: Power + People

Envisioning Our Future

Closing Remarks | 5:00 PM

Networking and Refreshments until 6:00 PM
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Builders Vision is accessible via the CTA Green and Pink Line (Morgan stop). If you
are driving, use highways

190 or 194 and exit at 51B, Randolph St. Download the Spothero app to view
available parking in the area. When you arrive to 167 N. Green St., the check in
will be in the lobby. After checking in, take the elevators to the 16th floor.

You are receiving this email because you registered for the State of the CUE-
nion.

17 N Wabash Ave, Unit 400
Chicago, lllinois 60602, United States

Unsubscribe or Manage Preferences

Made with love in flodesk
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